STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
April 3, 2024

April Parrott

Site Acquisition Project Manager
Dish Wireless, LLC

175 Capital Blvd., 4th Floor, Suite 402
Rocky Hill, CT 06067
april.parrott@dish.com

RE:  Requests for Extension of Construction.

TS-DISH-053-230221 - Dish Wireless, LLC request for an order to approve tower sharing
at an existing telecommunications facility located at 36 Ayer Road, Franklin, Connecticut

TS-DISH-096-230221 - Dish Wireless, LLC request for an order to approve tower sharing
at an existing telecommunications facility located at 425 Litchfield Road, New Milford,
Connecticut.

TS-DISH-099-230214 - Dish Wireless, LLC request for an order to approve tower sharing
at an existing telecommunications facility located at 39 Ciro Road, North Branford,
Connecticut.

TS-DISH-108-230214 - Dish Wireless, LLC request for an order to approve tower sharing
at an existing telecommunications facility located at 133 Coppermine Road, Oxford,
Connecticut.

TS-DISH-134-230221 - Dish Wireless, LLC request for an order to approve tower sharing
at an existing telecommunications facility located at 30 Old County Road, Stafford,
Connecticut.

Dear April Parrott:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of the request for an extension of
construction time submitted on behalf of Dish Wireless, for the above-referenced tower share

requests, dated April 2, 2024.

Pursuant to Condition No. 10 of the Council’s decision letters dated March 16, 2023, the
Council hereby grants an extension of time until March 16, 2025 to complete construction.
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Dish Wireless, LLC
April 3, 2024
Page 2

This extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should Dish
Wireless decide not to proceed with construction on any of the above-referenced tower shares.

Sincerely,

Yy -

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/ANM/laf
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April 2, 2024

Melanie Bachman

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov

RE: Request for Extension: TS-DISH-053-230221 - Dish Wireless, LLC request for an order to approve
tower sharing at an existing telecommunications facility located at 36 Ayer Road, Franklin,
Connecticut.. (Dish ID BOBOS00591A)

Ms. Bachman:

Kindly allow this letter to serve as Dish Wireless L.L.C.'s formal and respectfully as a formal request for
extension — Request for Extension: TS-DISH-053-230221 - Dish Wireless, LLC request for an order to
approve tower sharing at an existing telecommunications facility located at 36 Ayer Road, Franklin,
Connecticut.. (Dish ID BOBOS00591A)

The reason for this extension is due to Delays in construction commencement, conclusion and/or the need to
acquire final photo for the CSC Closeout notification.

Your time and consideration is greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions, please don't hesitate to
contact me at your convenience.

Thank you.

April Parrott

Site Acquisition Project Manager

175 Capital Blvd 4th Floor, Rocky Hill, CT 06067
Suite 402

april.parrott@dish.com

860-327-2290
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April 2, 2024

Melanie Bachman

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov

RE: Request for Extension: TS-DISH-096-230221 - Dish Wireless, LLC request for an order to approve
tower sharing at an existing telecommunications facility located at 425 Litchfield Road, New Milford,
Connecticut (Dish ID BOHVNOOO46A)

Ms. Bachman:

Kindly allow this letter to serve as Dish Wireless L.L.C.'s formal and respectfully as a formal request for
extension — TS-DISH-096-230221 - Dish Wireless, LLC request for an order to approve tower sharing at
an existing telecommunications facility located at 425 Litchfield Road, New Milford, Connecticut (Dish
ID BOHVNOOO46A)

The reason for this extension is due to Delays in construction commencement, conclusion and/or the need to
acquire final photo for the CSC Closeout notification.

Your time and consideration is greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions, please don't hesitate to
contact me at your convenience.

Thank you.

April Parrott

Site Acquisition Project Manager

175 Capital Blvd 4th Floor, Rocky Hill, CT 06067
Suite 402

april.parrott@dish.com

860-327-2290
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April 2, 2024

Melanie Bachman

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov

RE: Request for Extension: TS-DISH-099-230214 - Dish Wireless, LLC request for an order to approve
tower sharing at an existing telecommunications facility located at 39 Ciro Road, North Branford,
Connecticut. (Dish ID BOHVNO0040A)

Ms. Bachman:

Kindly allow this letter to serve as Dish Wireless L.L.C.'s formal and respectfully as a formal request for
extension — Request for Extension: TS-DISH-099-230214 - Dish Wireless, LLC request for an order to
approve tower sharing at an existing telecommunications facility located at 39 Ciro Road, North
Branford, Connecticut. (Dish ID BOHVNO0040A)

The reason for this extension is due to Delays in construction commencement, conclusion and/or the need to
acquire final photo for the CSC Closeout notification.

Your time and consideration is greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions, please don't hesitate to
contact me at your convenience.

Thank you.

April Parrott

Site Acquisition Project Manager

175 Capital Blvd 4th Floor, Rocky Hill, CT 06067
Suite 402

april.parrott@dish.com

860-327-2290
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April 2, 2024

Melanie Bachman

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov

RE: Request for Extension: TS-DISH-108-230214 - Dish Wireless, LLC request for an order to approve
tower sharing at an existing telecommunications facility located at 133 Coppermine Road, Oxford,
Connecticut. (Dish ID BOHVNOOO51A)

Ms. Bachman:

Kindly allow this letter to serve as Dish Wireless L.L.C.'s formal and respectfully as a formal request for
extension — Request for Extension: TS-DISH-108-230214 - Dish Wireless, LLC request for an order to
approve tower sharing at an existing telecommunications facility located at 133 Coppermine Road,
Oxford, Connecticut. (Dish ID BOHVNOOO51A)

The reason for this extension is due to Delays in construction commencement, conclusion and/or the need to
acquire final photo for the CSC Closeout notification.

Your time and consideration is greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions, please don't hesitate to
contact me at your convenience.

Thank you.

April Parrott

Site Acquisition Project Manager

175 Capital Blvd 4th Floor, Rocky Hill, CT 06067
Suite 402

april.parrott@dish.com

860-327-2290
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April 2, 2024

Melanie Bachman

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov

RE: Request for Extension: TS-DISH-134-230221 - Dish Wireless, LLC request for an order to approve tower
sharing at an existing telecommunications facility located at 30 Old County Road, Stafford, Connecticut. (Dish

ID BOBOS00875A)

Ms. Bachman:

Kindly allow this letter to serve as Dish Wireless L.L.C.'s formal and respectfully as a formal request for
extension — Request for Extension: TS-DISH-134-230221 - Dish Wireless, LLC request for an order to approve
tower sharing at an existing telecommunications facility located at 30 Old County Road, Stafford, Connecticut.
(Dish ID BOBOS00875A)

The only reason for this extension is due to the need to acquire final tower photo for the CSC Closeout
notification.

Your time and consideration is greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions, please don't hesitate to
contact me at your convenience.

Thank you.

April Parrott

Site Acquisition Project Manager

175 Capital Blvd 4th Floor, Rocky Hill, CT 06067
Suite 402

april.parrott@dish.com

860-327-2290
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